PO Box 2502 G.T.
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Tel: (345) 946-ICTA (4282)
Fax: (345) 945-8284
Web: www.icta.ky

Information & Communications Technology Authority

17 September 2008

Jamal D. Young

Goldfield (Cayman) Corporate Services Ltd.
P.O. Box 10734

Rankin’s Plaza, 21 Eclipse Drive

Paramount Media Services Ltd.

Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
KY1-1007

Dear Mr. Young,

Re: Relocation of Heaven 97, Gospel 88 and Cayrock 96.5 transmitters

Thank you for your letter of today’s date requesting clarifications on the Authority’s

letter of 10 September 2008 regarding the relocation of the Heaven 97, Gospel 88 and
Cayrock 96.5 transmitters out of George Town.

In answer to your question, the Authority wishes to clarify that, contrary to your
assertion, the 10 September 2008 letter does not grant an extension for the relocation
of the Gospel 88 and Cayrock 96.5 transmitters out of George Town. This letter simply
reiterates the Authority’s previous determination, outlined in its 11 July 2008 letter.

The Authority also wishes to notify Paramount that, earlier this morning, Christian
Communication Association requested a one month extension to the deadline for the
relocation of the Heaven 97 transmitter out of George Town. I am enclosing a copy of
Christian Communication Association’s request. This request will be considered at the
next ICTA Board meeting on 25 September 2008. Should Paramount Media wish to

make submissions on this request, please feel free to do so no later than 23 September
2008.

;_W'ours Sincerely,

David Archbold
Managing Director

c.c.: Kenny Rankin, Paramount Media

Stephen Faucette, Christian Communications Association
Don Seymour, dms Broadcasting Ltd.



